
 

HOLLYWOOD FIRE RESCUE AND BEACH SAFETY 
 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

DATE: 10/18/2023       FILE:       
 
TO: Chief Booker 
 
Via: Chain of Command 
 
FROM: Diana DeAbreu- Awards Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Veterans Service Ribbon 

 
I respectfully request to recognize and present the following personnel The Veteran Service Ribbon 
for their dedication and service to our United States military. 
 
Anthony Baer - Army  
Andrew Davis- Coast Guard  
Jason Douglas- Air Force  
Philip Edelman- Navy  
Andrew Estevez- Navy 
Peter Falk- Air Force 
Humberto Fernandez- Marine Corps 
Nolan Fitzpatrick- Army  
Christopher Flores- Air Force  
Geza Hegedus- Coast Guard  
Anthony Knudson- Marine Corps 
Justin Martinez- Army 
Jose Mendia jr.- Marine Corps 
Mark Miller- Coast Guard 
Abiud Montes- Marine Corps 
Charles Osgood- Marine Corps 
Jeremy Reap- Army 
Travis Rinehart- Army 
Simon Serrao- Nazy 
Daniel Speer- Marine Corps 
Adam Ura- Air Force 
Anthony Vera- Marine Corps and Army 
Joshua Webb-Army 
Brian Wilkie- Navy 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Electronic Signature 
 
 
“This signature must be that of the individual “signing” this document electronically or 
be made with the full knowledge and permission of the individual, otherwise it 
constitutes forgery under s.831.06 Florida Statutes”. 

 
 


